Kevin Kingrey

From: Fann, Deb <DFann@sccmo.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 8:19 AM

To: Cindy Lewis; Jay Herigodt

Cc: Kevin Kingrey; Danielle Kehoe; Fann, Deb; SCCEC_Addressing
Subject: RE: Green Meadows Dr

Caution: This email was sent from outside the City of O'Fallon and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments.

We have two streets called:
Green Meadows Dr (Green Meadows Est in 63385)
Green Meadow Ct (The Bluffs Subdivision in 63303)

Both of the above streets have existing addressing.

Since now we are aware of another street greatly similar to the above street names in 63366, without addressing, it’s
possible that someone discovered this duplicate and it was changed to GARDEN MEADOWS DR. | checked some old
documents from the Fire Department and did find a Garden Meadows Dr and did not find anything on Green Meadows
Dr. It’s possible that the plat wasn’t updated when it was recorded.

Since we all know this is a duplicate street name, | believe the true street name should be GARDEN MEADOWS DR.

Debbie

Deb Fann
Intermittent Professional |

ST.CHARLES

OUNTY

C J St. Charles County Government - Emergency Communications
EMERGENCY 1400 T.R. Hughes Blvd, Suite 300, O'Fallon, MO 63366
COMMUNICATIONS 0 636-949-7481 | F 636-949-7328 | dfann@sccmo.org

A CALEA® Accredited Agency

The information contained in this communication is confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above,
and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please resend this communication to the sender and delete the original message or any copy of it from your computer
system.

From: Cindy Lewis <clewis@ofallon.mo.us>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 1:03 PM

To: Fann, Deb <DFann@sccmo.org>; Jay Herigodt <jherigodt@ofallon.mo.us>

Cc: Kevin Kingrey <KKINGREY@ofallon.mo.us>; Danielle Kehoe <DKEHOE@ofallon.mo.us>
Subject: FW: Green Meadows Dr



EXTERNAL EMAIL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of St. Charles County Government. Always use CAUTION when
|opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails. - IS Dept.

Hello Debbie and Jay,, please see below conversations regarding a side street “Green Meadows Dr” plated with

the Amber Meadows Plat 3 Subdivision. Please make revisions or let me know if you have additional information on this
that we may need to change. We noticed Google has it listed as Garden Meadows Dr.

Thank You

Cynthia Lewis|6Is/Data Analyst
City of O'Fallon - GIS Department
100 N Main St., OFallon, MO 63366
636-379-5410 | clewis@ofallon.mo.us

From: Kevin Kingrey <KKINGREY@ofallon.mo.us>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 11:07 AM

To: Danielle Kehoe <DKEHOE@ofallon.mo.us>
Subject: RE: Green Meadows Dr

Well, we can’t really delete it since it exists and is city maintained right-of-way. I’'m thinking we need to contact Debbie
Fann and let her know of the issue so the county can get it corrected in their system. Our Streets Department probably
should erect a street name sign out there. (with the correct name of Green Meadows Dr)
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From: Danielle Kehoe <DKEHOE@ofallon.mo.us>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 10:57 AM

To: Kevin Kingrey <KKINGREY@ofallon.mo.us>
Subject: RE: Green Meadows Dr

So do you think we should just delete the street?

From: Kevin Kingrey <KKINGREY@ofallon.mo.us>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Danielle Kehoe <DKEHOE@ofallon.mo.us>
Subject: Green Meadows Dr

Danielle,

According to what was recorded as a plat for that subdivision back on August 25, 2004, the street segment was Green
Meadows Dr. Since no one built a house facing that street, | doubt there was any desire to really change the name. |
also did a name search for Green Meadows Dr in the ordinances and didn’t find any references to it.
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